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Nicola Gunn

From: Bloomer, David <David.Bloomer@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 March 2018 13:39

To: Stephen Kilmartin

Cc: LHS Customer Service; planning

Subject: app3/2018/0183 Back St Paul's Street Clitheroe

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Yellow Category

Afternoon Stephen, 
The application is to discharge a number of conditions relating to planning permission 2017/0920 . 
Of the Conditions that have been submitted for discharge I jhave identified the following which 
have a direct highway impact / implication 
 
Condition 10 , refuse storage. The reserved area for bin storage is acceptable albeit remote from 
a number of the properties . 
 
Condition 11 – Roller shutter garage doors. These are stipulated within the planning condition 
although the Construction Management Plandoes offer the option of an alternative up – over. 
Clarification of a commitment to supply the roller shutter type is required. 
 
Condition 13 - Construction Management Plan –  

A - off street parking facilities are only provided for the site manager  (site B) . No mention 
is made of the parking arrangements for other staff. 

B – no details of how the materials and plant will be unloaded on within the site compound. 
C – the internal storage areas of the site compound are not shown 
D  - not shown 
E – OK 
F – OK 
G – Routeing not given 
H – Not provided  
I – OK 
 
 
Further clarification of the deficiencies raised above would need to be provided 

 
 
 
Dave Bloomer 

Development Control 

Lancashire County Council 

 

Lancashire County Council highways now offers a full pre-application support service. A best 
value professional service bringing benefit to development of any size through detailed local 
advice. 
 
If you are interested in taking up this service please e-mail developeras@lancashire.gov.uk or visit 
our website via the link below: 
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http://www.lancashire.gov.uk/business/business-services/pre-planning-application-advice-
service/pre-planning-application-highways-advice-service.aspx 
 

 

 

******************** 

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only. 

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.  

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it. 

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a 
contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position. 

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email. 

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility 
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments. 


